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R10-1118 - Library Management Solutions 

 

Project Overview 

 

Project Details  

Reference ID R10-1118 

Project Name Library Management Solutions 

Project Owner Clint Pechacek 

Project Type RFP 

Department Equalis 

Budget $0.00 - $0.00 

Project Description 

Education Service Center, Region 10 (“Region 10 ESC”) is seeking 
proposals for the procurement of Library Management Solutions.  
Responses will be accepted until 05/27/2021 at 2:00 PM.  All times are 
Central Standard Time.  

Open Date May 07, 2021 7:30 AM CDT 

Close Date May 27, 2021 2:00 PM CDT 

 

Highest Scoring Supplier Score 

The Library Corporation 87.33 pts 

 

Seal status 

 

Requested Information Unsealed on Unsealed by 
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Proposal (Section 2) May 27, 2021 2:00 PM CDT Clint Pechacek 

Pricing (Attachment B) May 27, 2021 2:00 PM CDT Clint Pechacek 
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Questions and Answers 

 

SevenOutsource 

 

(No Subject) 

Steve Walse, May 10, 2021 9:19 AM CDT 

Could you please help me with the following questions:   1. Whether companies from Outside USA 
can apply for this?           (like,from India or Canada)  2. Whether we need to come over there for 
meetings?  3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA?         (like, from India or 
Canada)  4. Can we submit the proposals via email? 

Clint Pechacek, May 10, 2021 11:12 AM CDT 

1. Companies from outside the USA can submit a response.  2. Ideally we would like to meet with 
vendors in person for trainings, however that is not strictly speaking necessary.  3. It is up to the 
vendor to determine whether they can effectively service the needs of members being addressed 
in the RFP.  4. Email submissions will not be accepted. All responses must be submitted through 
the Bonfire portal. 

 

 

 

The Library Corporation 

 

Bid Opening/Closing Date 

Rachel DeGrave, May 11, 2021 3:54 PM CDT 

Section One of the RFP lists 5/27/2021 at 2:00 CST as the bid closing time and lists the bid 
opening time/Zoom meeting as 5/26/2021 at 2:00 CST. Are these dates correct? 

Clint Pechacek, May 12, 2021 8:20 AM CDT 

The time of the bid opening will be 2:00 pm CST on 5/27/21. 
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Question 12 

Rachel DeGrave, May 12, 2021 7:43 AM CDT 

Question 12 (page 6, RFP Section 2) requests an outline of proposed products, specifically 
addressing features, benefits, and relation to scope. Rather than formatting all product details 
directly under question 12, may vendors briefly summarize product offerings under question 12 and 
then refer to an appendix at the end of the proposal that provides the details for each of the 
proposed products? 

Clint Pechacek, May 12, 2021 8:19 AM CDT 

Yes 

 

 

 


